From: Boulder County Sheriff"s Office

To: 1-70 West Training Region

Subject: New Training Opportunities

Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 8:06:06 AM

Training Opportunities
23 December 2022

Hello fellow trainers, training coordinators, and law enforcement:

This will be the final announcement for 2022, | apologize for not getting this out the
past couple weeks. | will be out of the office December 26-January 8, 2023. The next
email will be sent on January 9th, 2023. | hope you all have an amazing Holiday
season, please stay safe.

Thank you for another great year.

Please send your flyers and requests to SheriffTraining@bouldercounty.org.

If you have any questions, need additional information, need assistance in identifying a
specific training contact for an agency or vendor, or have training programs or
courses you'd like added to this weekly email blast, please let us know by contacting us at

SheriffTraining@bouldercounty.org.
TRAINING NEEDS & REQUESTS:

TRAINING RESOURCES & DOCUMENTS:

911 Wellness Group - first Wednesday of the month
DUI Investigations - What Prosecutors wish Officers knew about DUI

Spanish for Law Enforcement self paced online course

Various Calibre Press online courses

Addie Davenport

Training Coordinator

Boulder County Sheriff's Office
5600 Flatiron Pkwy

Boulder, CO 80301
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TRAINING EVENTS & OPPORTUNITIES

Events in Order by Date with NEW EVENTS IN BOLD

Report Writing & Search & Seizure in Fairplay; December 28
Report Writing & Search & Seizure in Fairplay; December 29

Tactics Based Scenario Instructor in Greeley; January 4-6

Aurora Introductory Police Academy: For Women by Women in Aurora;
January 7-8

Corrections Tactics Course in Boulder; January 10-12

Smith & Wesson Armorer in Lakewood; January 11-12

Fundamentals of Gang Recognition online; January 12
At-Scene Collision Investigation (Level 1) in Firestone; January 16-20
PPCT TPR Instructor Certification in Littleton; January 23-27

Law & Order Lead Homicide Investigator Seminar in Loveland; January
30 - February 3

At-Scene Collision Investigation Course in Denver; January 30 - February
3

Advanced Search & Seizure in Castle Rock & Online; February 2
Bulletproof Report Writing in Castle Rock & Online; February 3
Drone Flight School in Denver; February 6-10

Public Safety Leadership Development Program in Denver; February 6-March
14

Fundamentals of Cell Phone Analysis at CSP; February 7-9
Child Abduction Response Team Training (CART) in Fort Collins; February 13-
15

Street Survival Seminar in Loveland; February 15-16

NTOA Managing Critical Incidents in Johnstown; February 17

Report Writing & Search and Seizure in Aspen; February 17
Patrol Response to Critical Incidents in Breckenridge; February 20-22
WRCTC Tactical Medicine for Law Enforcement in Pueblo; February 22-
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FBI LEEDA Supervisor Leadership Institute in Aurora; February 27-March 3
FBI LEEDA Realistic De-Escalation Instructor Course in Aurora; March 7-8
Drone Flight School at CSU Fort Collins; March 13-17

FBI LEEDA Cultural Diversity Institute in Fort Collins; March 27-31
Interdiction Mastermind in Fort Collins; April 3

EBI LEEDA rvisor L rship Insti in Rifle; April 3-7

Emerging Legal Trends in Castle Rock; April 6

Advanced Interview & Interrogation in Castle Rock; April 7
Leadership in a Corrections Environment in Broomfield; April 13

Human Performance Trainin onsulting Force Encounters Analysis
Understanding Human Performance in Critical Incidents in Aurora; April 24-26

Crime Scene Investigations in Colorado Springs; April 24-28

Public Safety Leadership Development Program in Denver; April 24-May 10
FBI LEEDA Command Leadership Institute in Aurora; May 1-5

Krav Maga LE Instructor Certification Course in Aurora; May 1-5

Advanced Ground Tactics Coaches Course in Fort Collins; May 8-9

riminal Investigation in llular Technologies Basic 40hr Cellular
Investigations Course in Castle Rock; May 8-12

Northwestern Police Motorcycle Instructor Training in Littleton; May 8-26
Strangulation: The Last Warning Shot 1 Day Training in Frisco; May 10
Ground Tactics Coaches Course Basic Course in Fort Collins; May 10-12

FBI LEEDA: Supervisor Leadership Institute in Boulder; May 15-19

Basic Police Motor School in Littleton; May 15-26

Northwestern School of Police Staff & Command in Centennial; May 15-
September 15

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level 1 in Fort Collins; May 31 -
June 2

FBI LEEDA: Executive Leadership Institute in Boulder; June 5-10

Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 in Littleton; June 19-23
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Force Science Certification Course in Aurora; July 10-14
Undercover Field Operations in Castle Rock; July 10-14

\' Trainin r R n Non-Criminal Barri :
Disengagement & Special Relationships in Loveland; July 12

Rolling Surveillance in Castle Rock; July 17-21
FBI LEEDA Master Public Information Officer in Brighton; July 24-28

Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 2 in Littleton; August 7-11

FBI LEEDA Executive Leadership Institute in Aurora; August 14-18
Armorer Certification - Sig Sauer P320 in Littleton; August 28

Armorer Certification - Sig Sauer P365 in Littleton; August 29

Armorer Certification - Sig Sauer Classic Line in Littleton; August 30-31

Desert Snow 3-Day Criminal Interdiction Workshop in Castle Rock; September
13-15

FBI LEEDA: Supervisor Leadership Institute in Greeley; September 25-29
FBI LEEDA: Command Leadership Institute in Boulder; November 6-10

FBI LEEDA: Executive Leadership Institute in Greeley; December 11-15
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